
United Nations Nations Unies 

ECONOMIC' 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONS ElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF vlOMEN 

SECOND SESSION 

Sill!Jl-1ARY RECORD. OF THE EIGHTH MEETING 

Lake Success, New York 

Thursday, 8 January 1948 at 3.15 p.m. 

Chainnan: IV.trs. Marie Helene LEFAUCHEUX 

Rapporteur: Mrs. A. KANDJILEFT COSMA 

Present: Mrs. J. M. Grey Street 

Miss C. Zung 

Mrs. Bodil Begtrup 

Begum Hamid Ali 

Mrs. de Castillo Ledon 

Niss Mihri Pektas 

(France) 

(Syria) 

(Australia) 

(China) 

(Denmark) 

(India) 

(Mexico) 

{Turkey) 

UNRESTRICTED 

E/CH.6/SR.'Zf 
8 January 1948 

ORIGIN.AL: ENGLISH 

Mrs. E. A. Popova (Union of Soviet Socialist 

Miss M. Sutherland 

Miss D. Kenyon 

J.l1rs. Isabel de Urdaneta 

Republics) 

(United Kingdom) 

(United States of America) 

(Venezuela) 

Representatives from Specialized Agencies 

Dr. M. Fairchild (ILO) 

Miss J. Maass 

Miss B. Howell 

(UNESCO) 

(WHO) 

Observers from Non-Governmental Organizations 

Miss T. Sender {American Federation of Labor) 

Miss S. Anthony 

other Observers 

Miss M. Bernardino 

(Homen's International 

Democratic Federation) 

(Inter-American Commission 

of Women) 

/METHODS 



E/CN.6/SR.27 
Page 2 

NETHODS OF EDUCATING I~v W01-1EN VOTERS ON TEE USE OF THE FRANCHISE -

ITEivl 5 (c) OF THE AGENDA (document E/CN.6/22/Rev.l) 

The CHAIRMAN opened the meeting. 

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the approach 

to the problem of greater use of the franchise by women had been successf~~ 

solved in her country "'vhere every effort had been made to ensure that the 

economic situation of women and their social and cultural development was 

such as to enable them to make full use of the franchise. She cited the 

nursing homes provided to take care of children in order to give women the 

free time necessary to take part in public life. v.lomen shared with men 

important administrative positions of all types in the Union of Soviet 

Socialist Republics. 

The CHAIR!I-IAN, speal~ing not as Chairman nor even ·as a reprcsentati ve of 

France but rather as an average French "'voman, thought that the emphasis 

should be placed on encouraging women to participate in public life as 

citizens, not as 1-romen. AJ.1y kind of special education of ne-vr -vromen vot~rs 

as a group seemed unwise. 

Miss KENYON (United States of America) agreed with Mrs. Lefaucheux 

that ne-vr -vromen voters should not form a group separate from men but she 

thought that all new voters should be given special education. 

Although the CHArm~ realized the value of Miss Kenyon's suggestion 

she wondered whether an international plan for educating ne-vr voters -vrould be 

practicable. 

Mrs. COS}.1A (Syria) referring to a possible centre for collecting 

relevant information concerning the education of women in the use of the 

franchise, Nrs. COS~ (Syria) suggested that in vie"'v of the present need for 

economy, a unit might be set up for that purpose within the Secretariat 

section dealing with the status of women. 

The CHAIRMAN thought that Mrs. Cosma's idea might be included in a 

broad reorganizational programme which the Commission would send to the 

Economic and Social Council. 

INCREASED PARTICIPATION OF QUALIFIED WOMEN IN GOVERiiJ1.1ENT, BOTH AT THE 

NATIONAL LEVEL .AliD AT INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS MID CO:NFERENCES: IT.EM 

5 (d) (ii) OF THE AGENDA (document E/CN.6/22/Rev.l) 

The CHAIR1-IAN suggested that the vitally important item 5 (d) {i) 

concerning problems relating to conflicts of law in fields of nationality, 

domicile, marriage and divorce should be postponed until a later meeting 

~ter the Secretariat had given its report on item 4, the preliminary reporl 

based on replies to Part I (Public Law) of the Questionnaire on Legal Status 

and Treatment of Women. 

/She turned 



E/CN .6/SR,27 :.·· 
Page 3 

. ~ . . 

.. . . : ... . : ·: , . ·. ·: ·. <:··· ~- ·Jc··::~· ; _ : . ~ ·: . ;·\.·_ :-· : ::. ~ · .. · .~ 

She turned. then to agenda item' 5 (d)' (ii). ·. . . , . . ..... 

. ·Ni~~ ZUNG .(China) pr~p;~ed th~ :f~i:L~~i~~--~e~olutio~ .. (docume~t ·E/q~r~6/48): 
. . ... i'In vi~w '-;f the ~est ne~i~i~i~ . nt1Dlb~r of .vro~en -w-hq hav~ . :.. . 

~ucce~ded ~~ · belng, elected ·as ;r~pr~sent~ti v~s to. the .. natio~al - g~~er11~ng 
bodies Qf many cf the Hember Nal;;ions? th<;~ Qorro1ission on the Status . of .. · .. ' .. · . . .· .. ' . . . . . 

Vlomen 'r!::COIDil9r. •. ds to the Economic and Soc:i,al Council to ~uggest to the, . . :·. . ' . 

l-iember · Nacion's that ~~here _such conditions exist, in order: to give vromen 
. . . . . . . . 

an or)J?ortunity of proving their capabil:Lty and useful:q.ess, provisions 

b~ r.1ad6. as. a ~~mporary measure, · for the el~ction of a _;~asonabl~ .~nimum 
I -.. ;. • ' ,' ' . ' ' , ' • , · • 

numbei· c:t'. vrom.en l~epresentati ves to thei~ . national governing, bodies in 
' ' • ' ' : '• ' '• I ' ' 

accordance with their national laH·s, practice, and· constitutions." 

lli~ CHAirJ.1fm f~lt that Miss Ztmg' s resolution could not be applied in . 

Frence, ·!~:ni ·,mu.ld nQt 'be desirable in that it seemed to give un.clue .Protection . 
to a particular group. 

~~s. STP~~T (Australia) affirmed her full agreement with the p~inciple 
contained · i'h l'!!iss ZUUG' s resolution. ~t >vas hmrever a propaga..l'lda resolution 

rathe~· th~1 a pra~ti?eJ. one • . l)oiuting out that it 'would allnost certainly 
. • , ·. . '· · .. \ . . .. _ . . · · ..... · . . 

not be accepted by the Economic and Social Cotmcil, lvirs. Street nevertheless 

felt that t!:e p:i:-in.ciple should ~e brousht to the . Council • s attentio1r. 

l1iss zm¥i (China ) thought that posQible opposition should in no way 
~, • ( -,, ' I , 

deter the Co~tlliss.ion frol).l taking a st~p to help right an in,justice of _long 

stanclin(3. 

S.t1s C·~rp::tainea, that the Con'1'1lis:;;ion would merely be. asking the Council 

to mab ':l ;::;. H'.1if(~:o:~3tir-.m to Mem.ber Nations, 
. ,.'.. , C 

Hies ~:2\~>JN {United States of .1\me~r.ica) expres sec1 S]")iifla"thy vrith 

Hiss· L::.unc ' s j,)((~:pr. aJ. .but emphasized that the Com.tissior. 1 s .ro).e was . to vrork 
. . . . . . ... . · ·. . •. . . . 

for the pari;jt;ipation in nati_orial and il:lternational ai't'a~rs of qualified 

people 1 . regarQJ.ess of . sex. . ~he ·could not .therefore approve of se_tting a. 
qtt~t~ . for 11onien representat~ves. 

·Before introducing a resoJJ.l.tion urg:i.nc that more qualified >tomen ·should 

be inciuded in internatiomil organizations and conferences and in all -
' ~ ; 

level~. of governmental. activities of Member Gov~rnm~nts (document E/CN.6/33) 1 . . 

~1iss Kenyoi1 pointed out hovr dispro:port:i.one.lly lo-vr 11as the number · of vmmen 
. ' . ' • ' .. . · 

on the delegations to . the United Hat ions. .She further gave ~ac~s and 
fiblf~.~ to shovr. ~ha~ in' her · oyn com1,try women helq. · .. comparatively .fe_w· public. 

office's 1 in spite of the fact that they had proven their ability. by, their 

attai~nts. in all rnaj9~ .fieJ~$ •... ' . ,. , . . 

1/~s, BEGTRUP (DeTl!llarl{) reporte·~ _:the success . :wom~!l· of hE:)r country had 

had in beinG chosen to public office by appealing to all women to vote :flt,;r 

them. 

/Mrs. de URDANETA 



. t · 

E/CN.6/0B.27 
Page 4 

I :~~ ' , -

·! : 

' ' ' · , · .·,. .. . 

Mrs. de UBD.t\NETA {Ve~~zuela) -·,noting that many women .in Venez1.fela. 

alree~d.y _participated in the governme'nt, proposeC. a· resolution asldng the 

· .Economic .and S~cial Council to encou.rage. inember states to grant women equaJ 

. oppor.tun:!.ties tq Sel'Ve in responsible administrative, political and sociaJ. 
. . . . 

posts • 

. Nis~ SENDER {American Federation of Labor) ~hi'J.e agreeing lTith the 
. : .' . 

purpose of Miss Ztmg's resolution, did not thinl~ 1:t woUld' J.ead to the 
·, . -. . . : 

desil·ed .resttlts, as i ' ; -vas the electorate rather than the Government that .. ,. . . 

elected. :representat:i.vbr:> to national governing bodies~ The problem \las 
. . . . 

. essentiP.J.ly one of making the public realiZe what i-TOmen could do .: . Women 

. shoulct be . chosen io; their abHi ty~ .not -because they were i-;omen • 

. Niss zimd (Chinar ]?oi~ted out that h~r resolution was a temporary 

. ml:? as.t~e only, designed to meet a present dif'f i cul ty, and W1)V~ t.a. be ~li::;~c;.·ded 

when . th~re ;~~ , n~ :furth~r need for it·. 

. Hiss ~-IJI.Im (D,"nited . Kingdom) did not think that the · Commission · 

shotG;~ en~orse the quota idea contained in Niss Ztmg' s resolution. S'.u:e 

faV01.Wed_ Hiss Kenyon t s resolution but proposed the omission of the word 

"llE!xt" ip. the clause "when ' vacancies il.e'xt occurred'', at the end of the ,·. 
third · paro.graph~ 

Niss SUSRr..AliD deplored e. ·tendency amonc women's orca.nizations to 

put too much stress on lTOmen's grievances. '\-1on~en shou.1d seek to become 

q1icl1fied h~an: beings,· arid . as 'such should talce a g-.ceater part' side by 

side ltith men, in every field of human endeavour • 
. •. . . ) 

. ·l:iiss ICEI!YON (United States of America) thouc;ht that the clause in her 

re~olt1tion mentioned by 'Miss . Sutherland might .be further modified to read 

"1~henever · ~acancies occur". 

Mrs. STP.EET (Austre1ia) felt thut the Commission :should not be · 

distracted from its ptlrpose Of seeinG that more 'VTOmen should be elected 

to pubiic o:f'f'ice by · 'unfounded fears that they we:re seeking ol~ction·s as 

won1en rather than as qti:ali'fied htunan~ beings. ·Het.· wide experience with 

\roine!J.'·s · organizations had shown her that women -vrere in fact highly: 
,. 

. : ! 

.. . 
The CH.I\JlllvlAH stated. that ail the resolutions on the ·question would 

b.e studied by 'the .. Conlniittee on Res.olutions. 

HOVl .TO IIf.FLUEIK."E -WORLD PUBLIC OPUi:tON IN FAVdT.m · OF EQUALITY BE~-lEEN NEH 

JUID WONEH VTITH THE FURFOSE OF RENOVING PI'~JUDICES 'IN THIS RESPECT: lTEN 12 
. - ' 

OF T1IE AGEllDA .. 

, Tb.e CHA!ill1AH called .oi1 Nx-s;' Begtrtip to ' open discussion :of ·the a.Genda 

item vhich the latter had Stlc;eested. 

/Mrs, BEGWUP 



Ejr.r.r · 6/STI t:l7 · ; v J,, . .r.1.,::.:.., ·;~ 'J ·; 

Page 5 

rris': BEdTRuP. (DenT.rt!!.-rk) -~sked ill'iat!:'di~cus:fion/ot, item,:!<~ .. sh~~ld,. b~ -. . , 

postponed until after she ;B!aa(lhad tt:n!'opportlinity ct~ ttilk .. :f~her ~ith ·the:~. 
"ec· re·t· ,.,~-:a .. t.· •· '-~~ · .:.. ~ :{; ~ · · ;... ·· · ;.~ . : · u (;.:..!. _,_ '.:·:~· ",(' . 

. '' ; .She reporteir:that~'itrrangerhents were· hlt~ady. being madec:f'Or membet:S<Of 
' . j .·.~ ~ 

tha Commission to give· ·radio brrA~-tiee.s·~s to· ·.their owp: countries, Jcep.ingro,f 

the work:of the Coinid.ssion: ... -

. CONSIDERA'I'ION OF: RECOitJr.fE!IDATIONS IN PARAGRAPHS 39 AliD.: 40 OF THE REPORT ~F.: 
TllE J!'mST SE:.iSION OF' T.ftE'CO!-frUSSION·: ITEM ·11 CF T.H.E:AGENDA 

N1ss MITC:tiE:tt::· (Co~lliittee Secretary)', at the ·request of the CHA:rn.M.'\lf,· 

read paragra.:vhs 39 and 1Kl of the Report of the First Sess;i.on of the 

Comission" t ' · 

The CliAIBHAl~ called -attention to the budgetary ob.stac:l.es to visj.ts of 

meLibets oi' the Corronission ·to Member States. · 

Hiss KEI~YON (United States oi' America) thought tr.e;b priority shouJ.d be 

given. t~ -other vork of the Commission. She. therefore felt. that though such 

visits were desir-able, it would be better net to press for them at the.; 

pre~etit time. 

Hrs. STREET (Au.st:ra.J.ia) :,- supported by the CHAIPJ·1AN ,· S\lggested,, that i:;he 

Commission, s report to the 'Cotincil should state' that in vievr of the budg~tary 

situation, visit's to·.-Hember States would not be · considered until the ne,;ct; 

session. 

Miss SU'.L'.ID-illWID (tTnited Kingdom) doubted. the advisability of 

retaining the point on the agenda sinc'e it seemed premature as a practical 

step. 

The· CIL'\mJ:.iA..'IJ stut~d that the Comm.ittee seemed ·ti'Q:·a{7ee that its report 

should contain only a brief reference to the· matter. 

Mrs'~ S'ITIEET (Lustral:i.a); referring to the question of regional 

coufel'Emces, expressed approval of the idea oi' sending a rep:t'esentative from 

the Commission to regional conferences oi' women in ordel~:to give them~ . 

inf'orr:1ation concerning the iVOr};: be:i.ng done by the Cornmission. · She did· not 

think h6wever tliat the Ccrr.nrlssfcn'l shduld itself ·plan. to meet' in regions 

'1-rhere'·much wmece's~ru:y expense vould he incurred. · · ~ ~ · 

Hiss KEI-rYON (United'States of Alnerica) ·expressed the ·opinion that it 

was oi' ma.)or in1portance that the Comrais.s:i.on.'shouid meet· in different :.parts 

ot:' the vro~ld,. parti~ulro~ly .in' regions ivhere wo:inen ·were in n~ed of its help. 

The '.Po1~er of J?e~stte:si~n V:ras' in her· opii.li'on., the '·conu:iliss'ibn f s chief weajlon 

and meetings in ditf~re:ht·: places: 'liould' spread the Commission Is ideas~. ") 

-~ :Sh~ intr·oduced a resblt\tioil 'th:at' the 1949. session .of the Con:mission 

should be held in the Near East (document E/CN.6/56). · ··· · · 

Beguin IIM1rD ALI trn~dla): wel~'On!ea· the 'idea ~of' ·a.1 se:Ss'i6n ·of ·the Commj_ssion 

· ·· !'in the 



E/CN.6/fm.27 
Page 6 . .., . . 

in tho ~1~ar. Ea;st, but fel~ that ~t m:t,g!lt be t~o expensive unless the 
. . ' 

Commission received an iiwitation from a Govei.,.nment. 
~ . ' 

; 

She suggested that the Commission should invite a fevT of its tifficers 

and ex-officers to represent it in getting into contact with .ivomen throughout 
.. 

the ·1wrld through visits t .o as many countries as possible .• 

:Segrun E~tt. A~:t, supported by Mrs, STREE.T (Australia), aJ.so proposed 

that regional ccmmittees should be set up even before regional conferences, 

9.11 the former could do useful "rork in arJ;a.nging for invitations to the 
. ·.· j 

Commission to nreet in a pa1~icular region, and could .moreover help lat~r to 

set up regional conferences. 

Nrs. BEG'IRUP (Demn~k) considered Miss Kenyon's resolution a practical 

one. As a result of efforts made during the last session of the 

General Assembly, the Comnlission might be invited by . some government to meet 

within its territory. If that government should defray· a part of the 

· expenses, the Commission might have its session in another part of the world 

without any additional cost. 

Miss SU'l'ImRLA!r.D (United Kingdom) approved the :principle of Niss Kenyon's 

resolution; she feared however that 1:;!-J.e budget for other work of the 

Commission might suffer if the :place of meeting caused unduly heavy 

expenditures. She therefore :preferred to postpone the idea of meeting in 
i ~··- . 

the i'Jear East. 
. ' 

Sh,e . did not fully agree either ivith Begum Hrunid Ali's sugg'9stion for 

setting up regional committees •. So much organization seemed -ul)lwcessary. 

If the Commission :plru:med to meet in a particular country, the representative 

of that country could contact the neighbouring nations a..11d make all 

arrar~gement s • 

:Beg'lm TIAHID ALI (India) explained that her idsa, -vras that the regional 

·committees -r.rould be able to save the Commission considerable expense by 

:planning uith the country in lrhich the session vTa.s to be. held to bear some 

of the cost. 

Mrs. URALOVA (Byelornssian SovJ.'et Socialist Re:puiUic) thought that 

meet:i.ng in the Hear East would be desirable J but e:.')?erience had shmm that 

there 11as little hope that the Council uotlld agree. She therefore preferred 

that the Co~is?ion should request to meet ne2~ year in Geneva. 

~1iss KENYON (United States of 1\merica) thought . that a session of the 

Cormnission in the Near East should be discussed on its merit's·; rather than 

on the basis of the financial considerations involved. 

It was well to put the matter before the Council even if the request 
: .~ ' 

vTere refused. 

Mrs. POPOVA {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asl;:ed the Secreta.ria.t 

/for ini'onnation 



E/CIL,6/fJIL2'7 
Pe.ge 7 

, I 

for information about the possibilities of a meeting or the Commission 

elsewhere. 

Nr. HU}1PHPJ:'Y (Secretariat) expr13ssed the readiness of the Secretariat 

to service a conference anywhere, but reminded the Commission that its 

decision concerning the place of meeting was for the Economic and Soci!W. 

Council to ti:ke. 

In reply to a question by Miss SU'rHERI..AND {United Kingdom) and. 

Mrs. COSllA (Syria), Professor IIDNPHREY {Secretariat) pointed out that 

expenses for the 1949 session would be included in the 1949 budget. He 

thought it unlikely that the Administrative and Budgeta..ry- Ccnnnittee of the 

General Assembly would reduce the amounts allotted to other parts of the 

COllllllission 1 s programme, if they agreed to extra sums for a roeetillg place • 

.Mias KE!flON (United States of lm!erica) and Mrs. URD.ANETA {Venezu.ela) 

felt that although Geneva was an ine:rpensive place to meet, it failed to 

serve the purpose of hav1.ng a sesoion in a Nember State where vwmen needed 

pm~icular encotwagement. 

Begum HANID ALI (India) favoured Geneva because it '1-ras economical 

and ~et it ¥re.s in Europe where many 'lmmen still did not have as many rights 

as .the i10men of the l'Jew World.· 

Mrs. STREET (AustraJ.ia), pointing to the importance of tvro sessions 

a year if the work of the Comndssion was to progress satisfactorily, 

preferred t'ivo sessions in an inexpensive place to one that was costly. 

REPORT OF THE iJOMEH 1 S IHTEliNATIONAL DEMOCRATIC FEDERATION 

l1iss Susan B. ANIJliONY, (representative of the Wo:nen 1 s International 

Democratic Federation) said that the Federation represented 89 million 

l-Tomen in forty-one countries. The President of the !l'ederation, 

Nadame Leclerc, had intended to be present at the session of the Commission, 

but she had not been granted a visa to enter the United states. The Homen 1 s 

International Democratic Federation asked the Commission to melee a protest 

to the United States Government. 

The CHAIIlHJ1l'l' explained tha.t she had been in contact with the· 

Secretary-General on the question ru1d measures,were being taken to 

expedite the arrival of Nacla.me Leclerco 

Professor HUHPlffiEY added that it '\-Te.s hoped the desired result \70u.ld be 

achieved within a very few days. 

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Sotialist Republics) requested that the 

Commission should be ltept informed of the progress of the negotie,tions. 

The CH.Aif'J.J.Al~ assured Jtlrs. Popov a that this could be done. 

CO-OPERATION OF TEE COMHISSIOU HITR THE SOCIJ\1 C0}1HISSION 

Mi:ss SUTHERLAliD (United Kingdom) said that at its first session the 

/Commission 



E/CN.6/sti~2'( · 
Page 8 · 

-. 
'• 

Ca'llllis·!dori · :ge.CCd.l~cu58ed r~lations .with· ~rttiin·-'othar· otmznssions of~ the 

Economic and Social Council and suggestions had be.en me..<1b concerninS · · · 1
., ..... 

contacts ·withrthl) 'Comni:fss1on on 'numan ·Rights;· but no definite . suggesti.on 

he.d.be_~~ ~~~ concalfn:tng eont&.dts With the Social Camnission. At present 
the 'sociril 'cclninission had in hand a number of ~reJects ot work closely 

l"Glated With the question ot the statuG ot women - tre.:rtic in women and :1. .. 

Children, . l)r~v$nti0n at ctime, treatment of' 'ottenders:. familY welfare~ etc. 
which 1-tere ot great · interest ·to the Jll~JlQbers. ot '·the Commission. -· She thought 

therefore the.t ·the cGlllllission 8bculd ~ep ·closol.Y in tou¢1 nth. the·:sociel. 

cOmniseiori' s wprk ancl:~t tlie BoO.ial. CC1lmlission should be , ;i.nvite~ to ·rei'ei 

to it any matters c~nnected ' With ··~n•s ·riSJlts. She .. Sl,lb}liitted a resolution 
to ·thtit · arte<it~ · ·(document E/CN.6/46) · · ·. · · 

: __ . .-Mrs. I.EDON (Menco) ~eed ~ith MiLfs Sutherland's propcisel~ She· ' 

pointet'Coilt :that during· the Genaral Assembly, \then it had become kn~ that 
the ·f.Elfl.gti.e :oi Nation.f{~6cmnent~tion ·em: th4r ·auRje:Ct :c;r ~e trB.:rfie ill w~n: 
and children was to be transferre4 'to U. ~ted lqa.t:tons, -·She .·bad ·exi>res~d 
the l{exrban d&legati~"'i \.dsli that~ that dQcl.lliientatio~·: shoul<:t be' made ·· ; 

e.~~£i~ble .. to thli . conirl~sfoh Oh. the Status of' Woiil~n as well -~s · tC:> the . social 
. . 

Camnission. \~:::; : 

·Th~ cOi:mission dec.iided to r9fer ~itjls SutharleJl:d' s resolution to the ·· 
CommitteG ; ~n Resolutions) ·. ·. · ' ··- · ·. · · ·~ ·· . · · · ·. ' ' · 

ARRAI~~wro FOR m&··m:PRE&iiliTAr.rrmi oF THE: c6MMlssroN To m· oTi:nm:'a.Rci.MI8 ·.-... 
. . . . . 

OF 'mE UNITED .NATIONS ONDEE ARTICLE· . 70 OF TEIE:. CHARTEI) 
.. : .. . .. : . ' ' ~ ": '• . ' ; 

!-Irs~ SmEET_ (Austra.lia) subni:tt~ed· a resolution (doc~nt _ E/CN.6/49) 
which drew atte~ion to the fact th8.t the COmmission bn Human. Rigllts·, the . 

Soc!~ Commission, the Interne.t-1-0ne.l Labour Organ:i.z.atioli and UNESCO a:ll . . 

.. deatt"'~th questions with which the C-ission ~n th~· Status . of wCm.tn' .. 
. . . ":-:''' : .·.1 ' - .·· " . . ,· . . : . . . . 
vas· .elQsely concerned. The Economic end SociAl . Cotin¢il had 'laid dovn that 

. th~ st~tu~ cr Women C~ssicn{ should ''be: ~~pr~~ented · ~t meetin~s of _th6s~ ., 
Organs or agencies only l-Then a ·qWriftion directly co~ected with .. its wik .. 
a~ed on ·th~:tr agenda; a~ : i't''w~s''-iinpossible to r6resee Whe.t .turn.tlle . 

de'Qat~ might .take, ~s-~ Str~et ·w~~ of the opiri.io~ 'tht\t the Commission ~hoUld 
be represented e.t ell their meetins,s ~ . She had a~k~d· for orily . one ·. . . 

-I • ' ~ : • • :, ~. . . • ~ ' • . -~ • . : :. • ' ,. - ' ... : . . • • • • • : •• •• ·~, • 

representative to ·oe present; on aeceunt of budge~~· ·lirilitations~ 'l'hat , 
representative .would a~ as a sort or liaison. o:fi'icer ·or rap~eur~ · 

-" ~·· ·· .· . .... :· ·. · .. ·:. .. :··.!: r~ ---~:· ·!· · ~ \' ~ ~, : . . . .: . ..._ • . . : 

~ · The"CHA!RMAI-I ' eonsi~rea tha·f the question of relations witii 'tlie 
dif'fer~rit . o~~aris ' oi\h~·::un:tted 'x~~t:tdiis ·.:was . to~ ,:~1J~rtant t~ b~ .·decided by'-.. 
empir1eal or· arbftra:ey\~etFl~~' ' · t:i,is~~ ~iili ' -the~ ~pecialized a~~mcies. _ sho~d 
be organized dif'fer;~nt1y. f~cim :tlie.t -with th~ Ee.~no~ic ·e.na social couricl;l: ~r
the : ~u~t~eship .cci~cil~ she ;;ol?O~~d ··th.~t ··.diacu,ssio~ .~i this ite~ ~h.ould be 

/completed 



· ori."Satm·day• · · ..• ·· .. ,.. ·. ··. '-' . . 

·Mri. ST.If.EET' ·'(f.,:tistrat:fa} recl3~1.cd tn~t at its last sessitm. t:1e Comm.i.ssirn 

had bee~· ihfo1;cd that the ' ·T~teeshi:p Cor:ncil vrotlld 0:!-gan:t~c :cegion'al 
• • ' ' ~~J ' o • ... I ' • •, ' • 

conferences' UDil cf t· had decided to ':equest . the Rconoralc and. Sr)GiaJ_ COU.."'l.Cil 

to allow' it -tu-·'!x'Ol ·!'epresentect. Such ·rep:r.esentat.ion would be' par'Ucularly 

us;o.i'ul becauae ths (',0mro.issi(>X1 . Jould thus be able to get 1n tcucll v.~ t'h woJJ!.en 

in the va:ti,us ai.~eas unde~ t:ie cont.::-61 of the T.:."tlsteeship ·cot:.hcil • 

. M:.'s ~ · 'V'RALOVA (Eyelo·i:'ussfm1: SQ•.riet Soda.fist Republic) pointe•i out that 

the questiim of .. :c-elatior.s · i-ri th the · Trusteaship · Council had be~n. co1\~id.ered 
.·at th13 ffrs·t session. o:t' the Com.;nissJ'.on. She referi.-ed to :pa:rag.:-aphs 23, 

2!~ and 25 of the :r•a;Jo:t't of the first session of' the Co!lllt.ised.cn to the 

: ~'Econ:O"mic ru1d. Sooial C'our:.dl · ( dor;t"tment E/28j./'Rev .i). 
!-!iss BVI.'llliHLkW (ti:C.:t ted Kingdoin} -obse~ved that since tile last; session 

of ' the Col:lltri.issii.i~. the Economic ·and Socieo~ Coti.nc·:r:l had come' 'to an agreement 

'lorith the ·-11irus·tees:hip Council on ' the subject :of 'collaborat-ion and ·,:,icint 

con.sulta·;,;ion, acco:r:iing ·to whfch ctm.sultation ;.muld be ·at Sec:retariat .\evel. 
'. 

~/hen it was thought dAsi:rable, however, the 'President of ei th0r C01.~ncil 

shoU1a: ha>ire · the~ pi-ivi:f.ege of initiati!:i.g a Cl.iscussion:; She 1,;ondered. lthether 

this agreemei1t ~·oUid not in:ValiC.ate tl'.e ~es.olU:tion. pass~d by ·;;he Status of 

:!omen Commiss'ion. 

Professor HUM.PHB.EY (Secretariat) in reply to .. a :r.cq'J.est for · clarification 

b;. the p;u :be·d. States . rG:p;r.:cserrt~ti ve, . stated, that the. position: was ·as 

outlined by 1:;.11~ tiniteq. Kirgdom representative~ , . ·He . . read the paragraph 
' . ' . ,. . . . ' 

concer.r,ing r€'dprot::~;tl :cepresen·~{lt.ion from the D.:-a.t'<• 11eport of. th8 J:>5.:nt . .. '.,. . 

Ccm-r:l.ttee c! tlw Ecc1nomic and Socia),. Ccl'U1ic:ll ond. the Truste$.ship Council 

on ArraiJgemerits. f~r ·co~\,p6~at.ic.'\~ ~n .lvra:-c ·.t.e~~ of Commop. Concern ( docw:.'l£mt 

E&T/C .• l/2, pag~ 7, paragraph (d). . . 1 . :., .' 

Miss KF.N'.WN, (Uri.ted States of America) e.ssu!ned . . that . i:f a mai;ter under 

discussion vrere conr.•ected >vi th tbe Co:amrl.ssi~:r;. 1 ~ 1-rork, the President of 

the Econ::>mic and Social. CourJ.cil ~ght a.esignate a mgmber o:r the Corr:mi ss:ion 

to repreoeut. him. 

Miss IllAJI.SS ('JNESCO) pv:i.nt0d out that relations vli th the specialized. 

agencies •re:ce g?verned by 9{~,·a:~.ents all'eady concluded bBtween the 

United Na~~ions and the speci&lized agencies. According to these ag1•eew.en.ts 

it ap:pea:':·ed that a member o:f a Commission might 'be inc).uded i.;:-1. ·che 

United Na.·tions delagation if the Secretary~Gene~al so decided. 

Dr. FAmc:a:ILD (I:r.:.te:::-national Labour Orgar..izati0n) said the agreement 

with the International Labour Orga.niza'l;it)n contained a similar provis5.on, 

accordtng to vrhich Ur..ited Natio.n.s representatives mi~ht; be invited ·~:J 

/at te11.d 1.11eeti:ags 



E/CN.6/SR•27 
·page 10 

. _ , attqnd. ~etingEI. o:f the Inte!'natiorii:il Labour. Org8lliza::ti<:m!:~:· lvlore than .one 

representative might attend; and the representatives might be .. of ~ither 

~pecretariat or .Commission level. Repr~sentat~ye _of ~he Interrati0nal 

Labbl.lr Organization to United Nations m~e"tings wov.l,q ord:tnarily be · 

m.ambe}'S of the International LabOU.":" on-:i~e. :: .She. ventured to suggest ,. . 

that ~:tmight ~ppear advisable .for the COJ11.lllission to request the 

Economic::.a:nd $<Dcial Cotmcil that ,it s}t~ttld b~ included in the 

repreqe~::t?-tibn.. a~ any, 9onference or f!leeti..."lg that 1-ras o:f conc~rn:to ·it .... 

- Mr.s. :I3EGTRUP (-Denmark) recalled that last ytg_ar the · Go:mm.tssion had 

,as.li:ed tha·t a membeJZ.- of' the Comm.iss~on,. :£1rs. ·Ledon, might --~ttend.iihe ;_, 

UlllESCO Conference in. Mez4co C1 ty as an .. obperver, ·but. it had: been informed 

that __ that ;was not possible. , . :.' · :~' 

Mrs. S'I1ffiTIET (Australia). suggested tha-f? if'_ -the' Comm.ission had passed 

. :a reco:m.."llena.ation at its ·last meetin:g that-- it should be :represented· at 
' • - • . •• 1. - • ' · ~ . • • • • . . • • 

the Conference, it m,:l;g'ht have been possible i'o:r .Mrs. Led,9n ::to .a:t~~d. ·' :· . 

.. . The. _ CIIAIR!v"~ thought the Commission should. adopt -a _resol-qtion- ·.J-.: .. 

reques_t~:Jg the .·Eco~oni;i,c- a.nii So,.cial Co:uncil to a.:p:point _a }nember o~ ~the: 

Commission to re~resent it. 
'' . " •II ,.:.• • 

. -They might also .adout a resolution ·requesting :the Economic and · . . - . ' . . . .. 

Social,. Counc:il to allow the _.Commiss-ion; to be re:presented at meetings 
' - . '' ,' ' ' ·. . . . . . ~ . 

of the Trusteeship Council if any question of particular interest_ to 
the Commission was to be discussed. · 

· /.-: ~ ·:.~ · After a ··sho!-t' discussion~ the 'Connuission dec:ided. ·to' begin -its work 

the follb~.ring :motnirief vrlth the discus;sfbn of 1 tem. 8 ot''the agen~a (Hmnan 

Right~ and the Prevention of Di:scriminati~n ·'on, Ground~ ~f. Sex and 

subsequently to discuss item 4 · (Prelfndnai'j. Re:p~~t bas~d .. _on. re:plie~ .to 

~Part I (Pti.blic 'ia1~) o:r G'~uestio~r~ ·on Legal status ana·· Tre~tm~nt oF:'
Jomen} and item 5. (d)' (1) ··(Problems R~lat:fng to ·C~llflicts -~f La~~-J~ .·. 

Fields of Ne,tionali ty, Domicile, Marriage and Di ~~:r~e) • ·. -.. : .. 

The meeting rose at 6.15 p,pi-~ 




